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Sophie Butcher - EAST GUYONG QUARRY PROJECT (06_0193MOD 1)

From: Heather Nicholls <Heather.Nicholls@cabonne.nsw o

To: "sophie.butcher@planning.nsw.gov.au™ <sophie @ planning.nsw.gov.a
Date: 12/14/2012 11:18 Al

Subject: EAST GUYONG QUARRY PROJECT (06_0193 MOL

Sophie
Council staff have reviewed the modified application and have no objection to the proposal. The
modification is likely to bring about a better outcome re traffic flow and visual impact.

Regards

Heather Nicholls

Director Environmental Services
Cabonne council

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emailr®y.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.synmeatloud.com

file://C:\Documents and Settings\butchers\LocatiBgs\Temp\XPgrpwise\50CBOL... 18/12/201.



